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Reg. No: H0089-01 

Dear Ms Walshe 

I refer to documentation received by the Agency on 22nd December 2016 in relation to 
Cork County Council - Kealanine Landfill Site, Reg. No. H0089-01 , in accordance with 
the provisions of the Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste 
Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008. 

I am to advise that the information received has been assessed and your application is 
now deemed to be in compliance with Regulation 7(4) of the above Regulations, as of 
22nd December 2017. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noeleen Roche 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Protection Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


